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NOTICE	

This document is intended for existing clients who wish to apply for a new construction guarantee. 

To avoid delays you are requested to complete the forms in full.

Instructions:

1.	 Print pages 2 to 4 of this questionnaire.

2.	 Complete the questionnaire and fax it back to Edge Risk Partners (Pty) Ltd with the following:

	 a.	 Letter of appointment 
	 b.	 Guarantee wording requirements, if necessary.
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APPLICATION FOR A CONSTRUCTION GUARANTEE

Applicant

Registered name:

Facility number:

Address:

VAT number:

Registration number:

Telephone number:

Fax number:

Email address:

Contact person:

Contract Details 

Guarantee in favour of:

Address:

Consulting architect/engineer:

Quantity surveyor:

Telephone number:

Contract number:
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Description of contract:

(exact words as they are  
to appear on the bond)

Location of contract

Contract value

% Of value to be subcontracted

Guarantee value

Will subcontractors give guarantees? Yes No 

Contract dates

Construction state

Construction complete

Is maintenance covered by the guarantee? Yes No

Maintenance start

Maintenance complete

Type of guarantee Performance Retention

Other (specify)

Guarantee wording

Attached Yes No

State date that guarantee is required

Conditions of contract
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Next tenderers for this contract (or attach tender list)

Name Price

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.                            

Expected profit % Gross  % %

Existing guarantees

Name of bank/insurance company Facility limit Guarantees outstanding Rate charged

How secured?
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Most recent contracts completed and contracts in progress

1 2 3

Date completed

Employer/Principal

Contract description

Contract location

Final contract value

Completion certificate 
issued? Yes or No

Final certificate issued?  
Yes or No

Amount of retention 
money outstanding

Amount of claims 
outstanding

Amount of penalties 
imposed

Amount or % of final 
profit/loss on contract

Guarantee provided 
(value)

Name of bank/insurer

When due for return

Principal agent/engineer

Contract name

Telephone number
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DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the details and information furnished in this application, to the best of my knowledge, fairly 
represent the true state of affairs of the company/business and I authorise the verification of any aspect of this 
application. I have not concealed any material facts relevant to this application.

Signed at								        this		  day of				            20            

Name	                                                                

Designation	

Authorised for and on behalf of	

Signature	


